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Nuclear Disaster into the ocean.
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 July 26, 2021 

MEMO 
To: Rennae Meno 

Clerk of the Legislature 

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja 
Legislative Legal Counsel  

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton 
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules 

Re: Referral of Resolution No. 132-36 (COR) 

Buenas yan Håfa adai, 

As per my authority as Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding the referral of 
Resolution No. 132-36 (COR) – Telena Cruz Nelson, Clynton E. Ridgell, Sabina Flores Perez – “Relative 
to raising awareness of the importance of the ocean to our island community and to the world, and to 
respectfully petition the Government of Japan to reconsider their decision of dumping more than one 
million tons of contaminated water from the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Disaster into the ocean.” 

Please ensure that the subject resolution is referred to Senator Telena Cruz Nelson, Author of 
Resolution No. 132-36 (COR). 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules 
Director at 472-2461.  

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Senator Amanda L. Shelton 
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
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